Tricia A. Johnson

From: Jason R. Sutton

Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 10:04 AM

To: karasemmler@sdtaonline.com

Cc: Brett Heather Freedson; Reiss, Amanda; Tricia A. Johnson

Subject: LTD Broadband--TC 21-01

Attachments: LTD Broadband Confidential RDOF Materials- Attorneys Eyes Only.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Kara:

Attached is the RDOF materials regarding LTD’s plan as promised. These are being designated “Attorneys’ Eyes Only”

under the stipulation for protective order that we executed yesterday.

Also, | wanted to try to get the schedule done. Although we do not think SDTA really needs 4 weeks to complete
prefiled testimony after completion of discovery, we are willing to agree to your proposed schedule if we agree to have
a joint call with Staff the week of September 20 to discuss options for accelerating the schedule and avoiding an

evidentiary hearing. So, with that in mind, we propose the following schedule:

1) Aug 27 for completion of discovery (meaning that all discovery requests would be served on or before that

date).

2) 2 weeks for LTD to reply - LTD response deadline: Sept 10

3) “Meet and confer” call with LTD, SDTA, and staff about remaining issues and procedural next steps sometime

during the week of September 20.

4) October 11 simultaneous, initial prefiled testimony

5) October 26 for prefiled rebuttal
6) Nov 3 for motions deadline

Please advise if you agree to this schedule. If we cannot get an agreement, | am instructed to file our motion by the end

of the day.
Thanks

Jason

From: Lisa W. Niemeyer <lwniemeyer@boycelaw.com>
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2021 9:31 AM

To: Jason R. Sutton <jrsutton@boycelaw.com>
Subject: LTD Broadband

Here you are.

Lisa W. Niemeyer
Certified Paralegal

Boyce
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300 S. Main Ave.

P.0. Box 5015

Sioux Falls, SD 57117-5015
(605) 731-0219 (direct)
(605) 334-0618 (fax)
lwniemeyer@boycelaw.com

NOTICE: The information contained in this message is intended to be confidential and is protected by the attorney-
client privilege and work product doctrine. If you are not the intended recipient, or believe that you have received this
communication in error, please do not read, print, copy, retransmit, disseminate, or otherwise use the information
contained in this communication. Also, please notify the sender that you have received this communication in error and

delete the copy you received. Thank you.






